
 
Jack Venrick  

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 09, 2007 8:55 AM
Attach: ExternalRedirect.dll_CMD=CMDGetGif&H_SITEID=RTK2&H_AltURL=%2F%7Esite%2Ftp.gif&H_HSGOTOURL=http%3A%2F%

2Fweb4.realtracker.com%2Fnetpoll%2Fimulti.asp%3Fuser%3D1750113028%26pn%3D90006%26pp%3Dfbi_flyer_01%26js%3D0%26b%3D0%
26to%3D-360

Subject: The Terror Inside America
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To: Americans Sleep Walking Away Their Freedoms: 
Thanks Ron of www.narlo.org & Rod of www.proprights.org for forwarding this news.  
Although this happened in 2001 after the twin towers were struck by Islamic terrorists and our concerns for our 
our defence were high, you can see how easily the line is crossed.  Here are more must read articles including 
all the sites. 
NOTE THERE IS NO MENTION ON THE FLY ER OF ISLAMIC TERRORIST AND THEIR PROFILE. 
1.  http://www.newsmax.com/archives/articles/2001/11/20/133725.shtml 
2.  http://www.newswithviews.com/BeritKjos/kjos35.htm  
3.  http://www.alltheinternet.com/texis/open/alltb?q=if%20you%20encounter%20any%20of%20the%20following%20call%20the%20joint%
20terrorism%20task%20force   
Jack Venrick, Enumclaw, WA  
http://www.retakingamerica.com/fbi_flyer_01.html  

To the law and to the testimony: if they speak not according to this word, it is because there is no 
light in them. Isaiah 8:20KJV  
 

 
 

Are You A Terrorist?  
According To The FBI,  

If You Believe In The Constitution You Are!  
 
 
 
In short :  
In November of 2001, The Phoenix Federal Bureau of Investigation,  
the Maricopa County Sheriff's Office (Greater Phoen ix, Arizona),  
and the Maricopa County Attorney  .  
Printed this flyer and were going to hand them out to their fellow officers . As 
they put it, the FBI created the flyer and printed them before the text of them 
were approved. But they got out !  
 
 

Two Points of Interest !  
Point One: The front says,  

If you encounter any of the following,  
Call the Joint Terrorism Task Force .  

 
Second Point:  

Is on the bottom photo in a Red Box !  
Right-Wing Extremists  

Defenders of the US Constitution against federal go vernment and the 
UN 

 

The 
F.B.I. Flyer  



This is the above text, that is side-ways and hard to read.  
The F.B.I. Joint Terrorism Task Force is attempting  to identify criminal activities with domestic terr orists.  
 
In this regard, the purpose of this information she et is to assist uniformed patrol officers in identi fying potential 
domestic terrorism.  
 
Domestic terrorism is defined as: Groups or individ uals operating entirely inside the U.S. attempting to influence 
the US government or population to effect political  or social change by engaging in criminal activity.  
 
In the event questionable activity is encounted, co ntact the individuals named in this brochure for cl arification.  
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For a print version of this flyer.  

Click Here - F.B.I. Flyer  

Your computer may or may not have the following 
program to view the above file. If not, you need th is  

free Adobe Acrobat Reader PDF program.  

All Rights Reserved © thebereanchronicles.com 

EMAIL Kelly McGinley 
bereanchronicles@aol.com 

The Berean Chronicles "Live" With  KELLY McGINLEY 
 

Webmaster William Odom  
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